Leann Nguyen

From: oetech

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:44 PM

To: Leann Nguyen

Subject: Coordination Request Complete for File Number: 0386-EX-CR-2023
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a
-

All coordination requests for file number 0386-EX-CR-2023 have been given final status by OFACS. The FAS
charge for this filing has now been closed.

Coordination Results:
NG Status Status Condition
Number | Code Description Code

NG BELOW IS THE UPDATED CONTRACT NUMBERS AND POC
272324

SCB Comments

FA8106-21-D-0001 - MICHAEL S. HAPGOOD
CONTRACTING OFFICER / AGREEMENTS OFFICER
AFLCMC/WLK (TRAINERS)

DSN 339-4212 / COMM (405)739-4212
MICHAEL.HAPGOOD.1@US.AF.MIL

Coordination FA8617-22-C-6238 - ERZSI EASTHON, (937) 475-7199,
66 2 ERZSI.EASTHON@US.AF.MIL

Complete
FA8617-21-C-6235 - ALEXIS J. SPAHN (SHE/HER)
CONTRACTING OFFICER, TUNISIA T-6C PROGRAM
LEGACY TRAINING AIRCRAFT, INTERNATIONAL BRANCH
TELEWORKING, CELL 615-347-8086
ALEXIS.SPAHN@US.AF.MIL
NOTE THAT ALEXIS IS OUT OF OFFICE THIS WEEK, SO NEXT
POC WOULD BE STEPHANIE SANCHEZ,
STEPHANIE.SANCHEZ.5@US.AF.MIL

NG BELOW IS THE UPDATED CONTRACT NUMBERS AND POC
272325
Coordination ) FA8106-21-D-0001 &#150; MICHAEL S. HAPGOOD
Complete CONTRACTING OFFICER / AGREEMENTS OFFICER
AFLCMC/WLK (TRAINERS)
DSN 339-4212 / COMM (405)739-4212

66
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NG
272326
66 Coordination
Complete
NG
272327
66 Coordination

Complete

MICHAEL.HAPGOOD.1@US.AF.MIL

FA8617-22-C-6238 &#150; ERZSI EASTHON, (937) 475-
7199, ERZSI.EASTHON@US.AF.MIL

FA8617-21-C-6235 &#150; ALEXIS J. SPAHN (SHE/HER)
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

BELOW IS THE UPDATED CONTRACT NUMBERS AND POC

FA8106-21-D-0001 &#150; MICHAEL S. HAPGOOD
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
272328

66
NG
272329

66
NG
272330

66

Coordination
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
272331
66 Coordination
Complete
NG
272332
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
272333

66

Agreement Text:

NG
Number Notes

NG 272324 |N/A

Coordination
Complete

SSADD NG 272324
TYPO1 N

SECO1 08247
RVSO01 08255
SERO1 NG 272324
CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M227.475000
NETO1 ELSO5

IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E
PWRO01 W24.30000
XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA

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

Agreement Text



NG 272325 N/A

XRCO1 20173045

XLAO1 373834N

XLGO1 0972504W

XCLO1 WJ 2XCW

RSCO1 KS

RALO1 WICHITA

RLAO1 373834N

RLGO1 0972504W

REMO1 *AGN,TEXTRON AVIATION, INC.

REMO2 *AGN,PWR IS ERP

REMO3 *FLN,0386-EX-CR-2023

REMO04 *RAD,0322

REMOS5 *NTS,M018,AF ,240208,TDS,MAG 23-38

REMO6 *NTS,M018,AR ,240207,HFW,AFMO USP

SUPO1 DOD POC MICHAEL S. HAPGOOD, 405.739.4212 AND ALEXIS SPAHN,
615.347.8086.

SUPO2 RECORD SUPPORTS AF CONTRACTS FA8106-21--001, FA8617-22-C-6238 AND
SUPO3 FA8617-21-C-6235 FOR TESTING AIRCRAFT RADIO EQUIPMENT.
ACLO1 WIJ 2XCW

DATO1 231031

LBO DATE: 10/31/2023

IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 03-11-2024

DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXD01:281013=>260531; STCO1:XT=>XC; $
IDKT: J1929773

SSADD NG 272325
TYPO1 N

SECO1 08247
RVS01 08255
SERO1 NG 272325
CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M245.475000
NETO1 ELSO5
IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E
PWRO01 W24.30000
XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA
XRCO1 20173045
XLAO1 373834N
XLGO1 0972504W
XCLO1 WI 2XCW
RSCO1 KS

RALO1 WICHITA



NG 272326 |N/A

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

SUP0O2 RECORD SUPPORTS AF CONTRACTS FA8106-21--001, FA8617-22-C-6238 AND
SUPO3 FA8617-21-C-6235 FOR TESTING AIRCRAFT RADIO EQUIPMENT.

ACLO1 WJ 2XCW

DATO1 231031

LBO DATE: 10/31/2023

IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 03-11-2024

DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXD01:281013=>260531; STCO1:XT=>XC; $
IDKT: J1929775

SSADD NG 272326
TYPO1 N

SEC01 08247

RVSO1 08255

SERO1 NG 272326

CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M262.925000
NETO1 ELSO5

IPDO1 240227

DECO1 ACCEPT

BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531

STCO1 XC

EMSO1 6KOOA3E

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



REMO5 *NTS,M018,AF ,240208,TDS,MAG 23-38

REMO6 *NTS,M018,AR ,240207, HFW,AFMO USP

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
IDKT: J1929778

SSADD NG 272327
TYPO1 N
SECO01 08247
RVSO1 08255
SERO1 NG 272327
CLAO1 U
FRQO1 M339.875000
NETO1 ELSO5
IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC
EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC
EMSO01 6KOOA3E
PWRO01 W24.30000
XSCO01 KS
XALO1 WICHITA
NG 272327 |N/A |XRCO1 20173045
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

DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXD01:281013=>260531; STCO1:XT=>XC; S
IDKT: J1929791

SSADD NG 272328
TYPO1 N
SECO1 08247
RVSO1 08255
SERO1 NG 272328
CLAO1 U
FRQO1 M378.425000
NETO1 ELSO5
IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC
EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC
EMS01 6KOOA3E
PWRO01 W24.30000
XSCO1 KS
XALO1 WICHITA
XRCO1 20173045
XLAO1 373834N
XLGO1 0972504W
NG 272328 N/A XCLO1 WJ 2XCW
RSCO1 KS
RALO1 WICHITA
RLAO1 373834N
RLGO1 0972504W
REMO1 *AGN,TEXTRON AVIATION, INC.
REMO2 *AGN,PWR IS ERP
REMO3 *FLN,0386-EX-CR-2023
REMO4 *RAD,0322
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
IDKT: J1929795



NG 272329 N/A

NG 272330 N/A

SSADD NG 272329

TYPO1 N

SECO1 08247

RVSO01 08255

SERO1 NG 272329

CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M227.475000

NETO1 ELSO5

IPDO1 240227

DECO1 ACCEPT

BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531

STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E

PWRO01 W15.30000

XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA

XRCO1 20173045

XLAO1 374137N

XLGO1 0971312W

XCLO1 WJ 2XCW

RSCO1 KS

RALO1 WICHITA

RLAO1 374137N

RLGO1 0971312W

REMO1 *AGN,TEXTRON AVIATION, INC.

REMO2 *AGN,PWR IS ERP

REMO3 *FLN,0386-EX-CR-2023

REMO4 *NTS,M018,AF ,240208,TDS,MAG 23-38

REMO5 *NTS,M018,AR ,240207, HFW,AFMO USP

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
IDKT: J1929774

SSADD NG 272330
TYPO1 N

SECO01 08247

RVSO1 08255

SERO1 NG 272330
CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M245.475000
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NG 272331 |N/A

NETO1 ELSO5

IPDO1 240227

DECO1 ACCEPT

BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531

STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E

PWRO01 W15.30000

XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA

XRCO1 20173045

XLAO1 374137N

XLGO01 0971312W

XCLO1 WI 2XCW

RSCO1 KS

RALO1 WICHITA

RLAO1 374137N

RLGO1 0971312W

REMO1 *AGN,TEXTRON AVIATION, INC.

REMO2 *AGN,PWR IS ERP

REMO3 *FLN,0386-EX-CR-2023

REMO04 *NTS,M018,AF ,240208,TDS,MAG 23-38

REMOS5 *NTS,M018,AR ,240207,HFW,AFMO USP

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
IDKT: J1929776

SSADD NG 272331
TYPO1 N

SECO1 08247
RVSO01 08255
SERO1 NG 272331
CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M262.925000
NETO1 ELSO5
IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E

11



NG 272332 N/A

PWRO01 W15.30000

XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA

XRCO1 20173045

XLAO1 374137N

XLGO01 0971312W

XCLO1 WIJ 2XCW

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
IDKT: J1929779

SSADD NG 272332
TYPO1 N

SECO1 08247
RVS01 08255
SERO1 NG 272332
CLAO1 U

FRQO1 M339.875000
NETO1 ELSO5
IPDO1 240227
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC

EXDO1 260531
STCO1 XC

EMS01 6KOOA3E
PWRO01 W15.30000
XSCO1 KS

XALO1 WICHITA
XRCO1 20173045
XLAO1 374137N
XLGO01 0971312W
XCLO1 WI 2XCW
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NG 272333 |N/A

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
IDKT: 11929792

SSADD NG 272333

TYPO1 N

SEC01 08247

RVSO1 08255

SERO1 NG 272333

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
IDKT: J1929796
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